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DEPUTY ATTORNEY QENERAL
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STA'I‘E OF MAINE
D:mn'ruznr oF rne ATTO!NEY Gnnxnu.
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'Decemk;er 23, 1969

Honorable Charles F. Trumbull
. .31 Portland Street
- vPryeburg, Maine

Dear Councillor T'r-iimbull :

You have aaked thie office whether there would be any
conflict in a Superintendent of Schools serving on the State
Board of K Education. I have examined Title 20 relative to
matters.pertaining. to education in a rather sketchy manner.
I find that there are areas which would indicate such a
conflict that the two poeitions “'would ‘be incompatible.

; The conatitution dcel not specifically state that' these
.two positions are incompatible. The statutes do not. speci-
fically state that these - two offices are incompatible. We

* therefore turn to- the common law doctrine for determination.
At common law two offices whose functions .are inconsistent
with each other are regarded as incompatible. It appears that
the functions of a Superintendent of Schools and’ of 'a membexr
of the Board .of Education would be inconlistent with each
other.

1 first refer to Title 20 M.R.S.A. § 59 which provides in
eubatance that the- Board shall in accordance with.its own
rules and .regulations authorize the certification of teachers
.and. other personnel for service in' any public school in’ the
.8tate. ' This of course would include certification by the
Board of the superintendents. This would mean that the
Superintendent would be in a position of assisting in the

: certification of himeelf.

Next, we note that in the same .Title, § 101, the Board of-
Education: appoints a Commissioner of Education. In eection 102,
subsection 1, the Commissioner exercises a general supervision
of all public schools and advises and- directs the town committees
and superintendents in the discharge of:their duties.- We here
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have the situation where the Superintendent as a member of
the Board would be ‘employing the Commissioner of Education

~ who in turn would be directing one of his members in the

discharge of his duties 4 TS

Section 152 of the same Titie providee that the school
direotors of a school administrative district may discharge
for cause a Superintendent of  S¢hools.: A Superintendent so
discharged may appeal from ‘the decision of such directors to
the Commissioner for .a public hearing. This would create a
conflict inasmuch as the’ Superintendent might be a member of
the Board who elected the Commissioner and then the Commissioner
must determine the matter 'of his dismissal upon appeal.

Ihe foregoing are inetanoee of conflict between ‘the office

"'of a member of the Board of Education and a Superintendent of

8chools. There may be other instances if a thorough ‘check of
Title 20 were made. I did not feel it necessary to check any
further as I’ believe . the - foregoing ie eufficient to show a
conflict between the two officea.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE C. WEST
Deputy Attorney General
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